

Jennifer Williams

Fox Lake, IL 60020

jenniferwilliams3865_tuf@indeedemail.com

+1 312 402 2889

Compassionate Registered Nurse with over 13 years experience in healthcare and 3 an RN. Skilled in providing professional care to diverse patient populations with a passion for home health and skilled nursing care. Loyal and collaborative team player.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Maxim Healthcare Group - Lake County, IL

December 2021 to Present

Fill in contact nursing opportunities at long term or skilled care facilities

Home Health Case Manager

ATI Physical Therapy - McHenry County, IL

March 2021 to December 2021

Registered Nurse

MercyHealth Harvard Care Center - Harvard, IL

March 2019 to March 2021

Night shift RN solely responsible for 20 + patients working under the supervision of Charge RN at a long term care/ rehabilitation facility.

Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions, including IV administration, wound and ostomy care, and catheter insertion.

Communicated with primary care physicians or emergency care providers to relay patient needs.

Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery by closely monitoring and caring for wounds, answering questions and educating about care strategies.

Registered Nurse

The Village at Victory Lakes - Lindenhurst, IL

January 2018 to May 2019

High volume skilled nursing unit with over 80 admissions/month.

Insert and IV's and catheters.

Assess patients on a daily basis and in emergency settings.

Perform EKG's.

Administer medications including oral, IM, IV, SubQ, and inhalation.

Work directly with Doctors and Nurse Practitioners.

Bartender

Sideouts Bar - Island Lake, IL

September 2017 to January 2018

Over 17 years of bartending experience.
Work with a high volume of customers.
Great at multi-tasking and diffusing issues.
Performed duties persistent to opening and closing of restaurant.

Daytime Bar Manager/ Bartender

Gatsby's Pizza and Pub - Arlington Heights, IL
July 2016 to January 2017

Opened restaurant Monday through Friday.
Ordered and received all beer and cola products.
Managed and resolved computer and game issues.
Managed restaurant as only employee from 10am to 5pm.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Rosewood Care Center - Saint Charles, IL
August 2003 to February 2004

Worked as part of team to ensure proper care of body mechanics and safety of patient.
Provided quality nursing assistant care in accordance with resident care policies and procedures.
Collected patient specimens and data including vital signs, input/ output, blood glucose, and other delegated measurements.
Assisted patients with bathing, oral hygiene, grooming, feeding, and elimination.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Geneva Care Center - Geneva, IL
February 1995 to September 2003

Specialized in Alzheimers/ dementia unit.
Accomplished lead Certified Nursing Assistant on Alzheimers/ dementia unit.
Obtained vital signs and followed up with timely, accurate medical record keeping procedures.
Assisted patients with personal hygiene, grooming, and other needs requiring attention.
Assisted in cleansing enemas, catheterizations, and dressing changes.

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Harry S Truman College - Chicago, IL

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

Skills

- Inserting IV's and catheters

- Skilled/ Rehab patient care
- Administering EKG's
- Emergency situations
- Time management
- High volume patient turnover
- Multi-tasking
- Oral
- IV
- Subq
- IM
- Primary Care Experience
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS